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Department of Biochemistry 

Dear Kevin: 

I am sending 9 strains of Neurospora crassa for possible addition to FGSC. 

484 West 12th A venue 
Columbus, OH 43210-1292 

Phone 614-292-6771 
Fax 614-292-6773 

These include two new mutants (I) pco-1 and (2) nit-10 (not present now in FGSC) 

Also, you' ll find a temperature sensitive revertant of cys-3 (cys-3 REV 65) which, hopefully, is still 
viable. It is useful because of its ts property. 

I also include several RIP mutants that are new null alleles of several well studied nitrogen-related 
structural and regulatory genes. Mutants of these are already in FGSC although these new RIP mutants 
might be useful since they have a complete loss-of-function (null). You may or may not want to add 
them. 

These are (1) nit-2 (N-regulatory) (2) nit-3 (nitrate reductase) and (3) nmr (N-regulatory) 
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